TIMCO Engineering, Inc.

Amendment Letter

This is to request report update for FCC ID: 2AUCY-V2027,

The Major change filed under this application and the relevant report numbers are as below:

Original report number | New report number Revise content
1.Add test site Information in section 2, 3.2 and
3.3

ZR/2020/8007402 ZR/2020/8007402-01 _2.Moc_1ify data cpnversio_n error of antenna height
in radiated spurious emission and Radiated band-
edge.
3.Update equipment list in section 6.
1.Add test site Information in section 2, 3.2 and
3.3

ZR/2020/8007403 ZRI2020/8007403-01 | 2-Modify data conversion error of antenna height
in radiated spurious emission and Radiated band-
edge.
3.Update equipment list in section 6.
1.Add test site Information in section 2, 3.2 and
3.3

ZR/2020/8007404 ZRI2020/8007404-01 | 2-Modify data conversion error of antenna height
in radiated spurious emission and Radiated band-
edge.
3.Update equipment list in section 6.
1.Add test site Information in section 2, 3.2 and
3.3

ZR/2020/8007405 ZRI2020/8007405-01 | 2-Modify data conversion error of antenna height
in radiated spurious emission and Radiated band-
edge.
3.Update equipment list in section 6.
1.Add test site Information in section 2, 3.2 and
3.3.
2. Update equipment list in section 5.

ZR/2020/8007401 ZR/2020/8007401-01 3. Updated the report NO. of appendix B in header
with “-01”
4. Added antenna height and angle for ‘Field
Strength of Spurious Radiation’ in appendix B

Setup photo

Add test location.

Sincerely,

(signature)

Porsk f14

(printed name) Derek Yang




